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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2011 11:05 PM
To: ‘Karsten Madsen'

Subject: RE: EIN Number

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access

Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Karsten Madsen [mailto;km@morningtrain.net)
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 5:40 PM

To: corphelp
Subject: EIN Number
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Hello Division of Corporations,

| looked up cur newly formed company in your records, and noticed that our Ein-number was missing,
Company info

iz, Sl

Morning Train Technologies, Inc. !
\ Document Number; P11000018217 gl
2500 QUANTUM LAKES DR. SUITE 203 f;
BOYNTON BEACH FL 33426 US 52
Our EIN-number: 99-0364200 ;
Best regards ;
Karsten Madsen CFO ;
Morning Train Technologies, Inc. <|
http://morningtrain.net 'g'
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